

Hughes, Scott Christian

[REDACTED]
Louisville, Kentucky 40245
Contact Phone: (502) 494-0365
E-mail: scott@scottchughes.com



Career Goals

As a minister, it has been my desire to serve the Lord faithfully as an under-shepherd to the body of Christ ultimately bringing glory to His name.

Professional Experience

Current Service Involvement

Lakewood Baptist Church, Louisville, Kentucky
February 2002-present

Areas of involvement

- Senior Pastor, Lakewood Baptist Church, Louisville, Kentucky
September 2003-present
- Interim Pastor, Lakewood Baptist Church, Louisville, Kentucky
February 2003-September 2003
- Minister of Worship, Lakewood Baptist Church, Louisville, Kentucky
July 2002-September 2003

Jefferson Street Baptist Mission, Louisville, Kentucky

- Board of Directors, President, 2006 – 2012

Oaklawn Rehabilitation Hospital, Louisville, Kentucky

- Chaplain, provide worship service/visitation for residents, volunteer
October 2005-December 2012

Previous Pastoral Experience

- Tiny Town Baptist Church, Guthrie, Kentucky. November 1998-December 2001
- Dunmor Baptist Church, Dunmor, Kentucky. May 1996-November 1998
- Antioch Baptist Church, Lewisburg, Kentucky. (Student Pastorate) 1994-1996
- Pleasant Hill Baptist Church, Gravel Switch, Kentucky. (Student Pastorate)
1992-1994

Minister of Music, Youth and Children

- Walnut Grove Baptist Church, Russellville, Kentucky. 1991-1992

Minister of Music

- New Friendship Baptist Church, Auburn, Kentucky. 1988-1991

Education

The Southern Baptist Theological Seminary, Louisville, Kentucky
School of Leadership and Church Ministry
Graduated May 2006 with a Master of Arts in Christian Education

Mid-Continent College, Mayfield, Kentucky
Graduated December 2001 with a Bachelor's Degree in Non-Profit
Organizational Leadership

Campbellsville College, Campbellsville, Kentucky, 1992-1994

Certifications

Next Level Leadership Network: Developing and Managing People
North American Mission Board, 2006

Care Plus Foster Parent Training, Kentucky Department of Child
Protective Services, 2006

Foster Care Training, Kentucky Department of Child Protective Services,
2005

Biographical Information

Birth date: June 24, 1972

Born: Russellville, Kentucky

Raised: Auburn, Kentucky (Logan County)

Attended: Logan County High School

Special Interests: Woodworking, writing, spending time with family, and eating
out with friends

Wife: Vickie Carol Hughes of Lewisburg, Kentucky

- Married July 8, 1995

- Receptionist, Norton Healthcare, Louisville, KY

Children: Hannah Catherine Hughes - born March 20, 1997

Joshua Paul Hughes - October 3, 1999, adopted April 17, 2008

Daniel Scott Hughes - February 12, 2002, adopted July 24, 2007

Lydia Carol Hughes - September 20, 2005

Noah Christian Hughes – May 10, 2007

Ordination: New Friendship Baptist Church, Auburn, Kentucky, June 1992

License: New Friendship Baptist Church, Auburn, Kentucky, June 1989

Mission Involvement

Mission involvement has been a very important part of my life. Various International mission trips to Nicaragua, Honduras, and Mexico as well as local and state mission experiences have been paramount in creating a passion within me for serving people. Serving as President for the Board of Directors of Jefferson Street Baptist Mission allowed opportunities to see the needs firsthand of the impoverished homeless population of Louisville.

Leadership Skills

Pastoral: Provided pastoral leadership through worship, pastoral care, evangelism, counseling, and administration. Coordinated various ministries of the church. Collaborated closely with Associate Pastor, Minister of Youth, Minister of Worship and other staff. Supervised and facilitated the work of church leadership teams. Led congregation in creating new positions and calling additional staff members. Initiated AWANA and Upward Soccer as new programs for the church.

Minister of Music: Led congregations in worship through song. Directed adult, youth, and children's choirs. Organized seasonal cantatas and various dramatic/musical presentations. Cooperated with pastor in planning worship services.

Minister of Youth and Children: Implemented ministries specifically designed to minister to youth and children. Provided pastoral care, discipleship, and Christ-centered fellowship for youth and children.

Secular Employment

United Parcel Service, Louisville Air District, Louisville, Kentucky
January 2002-September 2003 Front Line, "Flight Line" Supervisor

References

Available upon request